
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

November 19, 2025, 5:00 pm - 8:50 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

1 

Work Session Topic List 
5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. WACD Annual Meeting Business: White Papers & Resolutions, All 

3. NACD Annual Meeting, All 

4. TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology, All 

5. Final Strategic Plan Draft Review, All 

6. Proposed 2026 Budget Review, All 

7. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development, All 

a. Entering into Real Estate Transactions Resolution, David Iyall 

8. 36-Hour Work Week Committee Update, Executive Director Moorehead 

9. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

Board Meeting 

6:30 pm – 8:50 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. October 22, 2025, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. FY2025-UT Nisqually River Foundation NOAA B-WET Funding Agreement 

C. FY2025-27 WSCC Natural Resources Investment Funding Agreement 

D. TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology 

 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


2 

4. Public Comment 6:45 PM 

*Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

5. Partner Reports (if present) 6:55 PM 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service, (NRCS) DaShell Burnham 15 minutes 

B. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Josh Giuntoli  

C. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

D. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

6. TCD Resolution #2025-05: 2026 Elections Resolution – Action Item 7:10 PM 
 10 minutes 

7. TCD Resolution #2025-06: Entering into Real Estate Transactions – Action Item 7:20 PM 
  10 minutes 

8. Governance, All – Action Item 7:30 PM 
A. TCD 2026 & Beyond Strategic Plan  20 minutes 

B. TCD Proposed 2026 Budget Review 

C. Dec 17, 2025 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development  

9. Executive Session: To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate  7:50 PM 

RCW 42.30.110 (1b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of 20 minutes 

real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such  

consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price. 

10. Executive Session Report Out – Action Item 8:10 PM 

 5 minutes 

11. Executive Session: To review the performance of the Executive Director 8:15 PM 

RCW 42.30.110 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public 15 minutes 

employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 

12. Executive Session Report Out – Action Item 8:30 PM 

5 minutes 

13. Executive Session: To review the performance of the Executive Director 8:35 PM 

RCW 42.30.110 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public 10 minutes 

employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 

14. Executive Session Report Out – Action Item 8:45 PM 

5 minutes 

Adjourn 8:50 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report November 2025 



3 

II. Proposed 2026 Budget 

III. November Ecology Nonpoint Newsletter 

 

 

Important Future Dates 
November 2025 

 Thanksgiving, TCD Office Closed, Nov 27 

 Native American Heritage Day, TCD office Closed Nov 28 

December 2025 

 WACD Annual Conference, Spokane, WA Dec 1-3 

 WSCC Commission Meeting, Spokane, WA Dec 04 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 - 7:30 p.m. In-person and Virtual (Zoom) Dec 17 

 TCD Closed, Christmas Day  Dec 25 

January 2026 

 TCD Closed New Years Day Jan 01 

 TCD Closed Martin Luther King, Jr., Day Jan 19 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 - 7:30 p.m. In-person and Virtual (Zoom) Jan 28 

 



Item
3



Thurston Conservation District 
Consent Agenda Decision Sheet  
November 19, 2025 Board Meeting 

1 

 
A. October 22, 2025 Board Meeting and Work Session Minutes  

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

B. FY2025-UT Nisqually River Foundation NOAA B-WET Funding Agreement 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

C. FY2025-27 WSCC Natural Resources Investment Funding Agreement 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken: 

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

D. TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken: 

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, WASHINGTON ON 

November 19, 2025 AND EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 

 

SIGNED:  

 

__________________________  __________________________ 

TJ Johnson, Board Chair   Marianne Tompkins, Board Vice-Chair 

 

 



2 
 

__________________________  __________________________ 

David Iyall, Board Auditor   Doug Rushton, Board Member 

 

 

 

__________________________   

Jennifer Colvin, Board Member 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Attest: Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 

 

 



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Minutes 

October 22, 2025 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. 

Actual Meeting Time: 5:00 p.m. – 6:03 p.m.  

Present at Work Session: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

Jennifer Colvin, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Joey Burgess, TCD Staff 

Kirsten Hill, TCD Staff 

Ben Cushman, TCD Legal Counsel 

Heather Smith, WACD SW Area Director, 

Grays Harbor Conservation District Board 

Member 

Rich Jones, Member of the Public 

1. Topic List Review, All  1 

2. Prairie Project, Joey Burgess 2 

3. WACD SW Area Meeting & Resolutions, All 3 

4. Discussions on Strategic Planning Draft, All 4 

5. Future of TCD’s Grower’s Conference, All 5 

6. New Contracts, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 6 

a. Thurston Voluntary Stewardship Funding Agreement 7 

b. Jensen Riparian Grant Program Cost Share Agreement 8 

7. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development, All 9 

8. Important Updates & Announcements 10 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 11 

b. Executive Director, Executive Director Moorehead 12 

Respectfully,  

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair  



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

October 22, 2025 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 6:30 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 

Actual Meeting Time: 6:30 pm – 7:09 p.m. 

 

Present at Board Meeting:

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Doug Rush Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

Jennifer Colvin, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Joey Burgess, TCD Staff 

Ben Cushman, TCD Legal Counsel 

Heather Smith, WACD SW Area Director, 

Grays Harbor Conservation District Board 

Member 

Josh Giuntoli, Washington State 

Conservation Commission 

Rich Jones, Member of the Public 

 

Summary of Action Items 

• None. 1 

Summary of Motions Passed 2 

Supervisor Iyall moved to approve the Agenda. Supervisor Colvin seconded. Motion passed 3 

unanimously, (4-0). 4 

Supervisor Colvin moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion 5 

passed unanimously, (4-0). 6 

Supervisor Colvin moved to adjourn the October 22, 2025 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor Iyall 7 

seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (4-0). 8 

Full Version of the Minutes 

Welcome & Introductions 9 

At 6:30 p.m., TCD Board Chair TJ Tompkins called the October 22, 2025 Regular Board Meeting 10 

to order. TCD Board, Staff, members of the public, and Legal Counsel were introduced by Board 11 

Chair Johnson. For each vote, Board Chair Johnson called out Supervisors by name. He 12 

announced that the meeting was being video recorded. TCD Supervisors, Johnson, Iyall, and 13 

Colvin and Executive Director Moorehead attended the meeting in person at the TCD office. 14 

TCD Board Supervisor Rushton attended virtually. TCD Board Vice Chair Tompkins was not in 15 

attendance and was excused.  16 



 

 

Agenda Review 17 

Supervisor Iyall moved to approve the Agenda. Supervisor Colvin seconded. Motion passed 18 

unanimously, (4-0). 19 

Consent Agenda 20 

A. September 24, 2025, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 21 

B. October Financial Report 22 

C. Department of Ecology WCC Crew Time Contract Vendor Agreement 23 

D. Department of Fish and Wildlife America’s Ecosystem Initiative Funding Agreement 24 

E. Thirston County Voluntary Stewardship Program Funding Agreement 25 

F. Jensen Riparian Grant Cost Share Agreement 26 

Supervisor Colvin moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion 27 

passed unanimously, (4-0). 28 

Public Comment 29 

No public members made comments. 30 

Partner Reports 31 

A. National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Update, DaShell Burnham 32 

• Ms. Burnham was not present. 33 

B. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Update, Josh Giuntoli 34 

• Mr. Giuntoli gave an update. 35 

• WSCC West Area Representative position for the Commission is up for election 36 

and forms will be available at the WACD annual meeting on December 3. 37 

• WSCC has been directed by the Governor to start a 2.8% reduction in spending. 38 

C. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and 39 

WACD National Director Doug Rushton  40 

• Supervisor Rushton gave an update. 41 

•  Heather Smith has been reelected as the WACD SW Area Director. 42 

• Supervisor Rushton will no longer be on the WACD Board starting in December. 43 

• A written update was provided to the board. 44 

D. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and NACD 45 

Board Member Rushton 46 

• Supervisor Rushton gave an update report. 47 

• Supervisor Rushton will no longer be on the NACD Board starting in December. 48 

• A written update was provided to the board. 49 

Washington Association of Conservation Districts 50 

A. WACD SW Area Meeting Recap 51 

B. Annual Conference Spokane 52 



 

 

2026 TCD Supervisor Elections 53 

Governance 54 

A. November 19, 2025 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 55 

Work Session 56 

• Topic List Review, All 57 

• Staff Presentation: What we are seeing. Range of sites, Karin Strelioff  58 

• Community Partner Presentation: TBD 59 

• WACD Annual Meeting Business: White Papers & Resolutions, All 60 

• Strategic Planning, Executive Director Moorehead  61 

• Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development, All 62 

•  NACD Annual Meeting, All 63 

• Important Updates & Announcements 64 

o Board of Supervisors, All 65 

o Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead 66 

Board Meeting Agenda 67 

• Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 68 

• Agenda Review 69 

• Consent Agenda 70 

o October 22, 2025 Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 71 

• Public Comment 72 

• Partner Reports (if present) 73 

o National Resources Conservation Service 74 

o Washington State Conservation Commission 75 

o Washington Association of Conservation Districts  76 

o National Association of Conservation Districts 77 

• Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) 78 

o WACD Southwest Area Meeting Recap 79 

o Annual Conference Spokane 80 

• Governance, All 81 

o TCD 2026 Strategic Plan 82 

o TCD 2026 Budget Review 83 

o December 17, 2025 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 84 

• Executive Session: to consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real 85 

estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration 86 

would cause a likelihood of increased price. 87 

Executive Session: To review the performance of the Executive Director 88 

RCW 42.30.110 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to 89 

review the performance of a public employee. 90 



 

 

The Executive Session opened at 6:50 pm and Board Chair Johnson asked to stand at ease for 2 91 

minutes before starting the Executive Session at 6:52 pm to last for no more than 15 minutes 92 

and concluded at 7:07 pm. In attendance: TCD Board members Johnson, Iyall, Rushton, Colvin 93 

and legal counsel Ben Cushman. 94 

Executive Session Report Out 95 

No action was taken. 96 

Supervisor Colvin moved to adjourn the October 22, 2025 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor Iyall 97 

seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (4-0). 98 

Adjourn 7:09 pm 99 

Respectfully, 

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Legal Review:        Yes                    No                    Not Required   

Goal of Presentation:      Decision            Information              Feedback   

FY202-5-UT Nisqually River Foundation NOAA BWET Funding Agreement

Stephanie Bishop 11/19/25

Approve

Funding for Thurston Co. environmental education

None

✔

The Nisqually River Foundation received a NOAA BWET grant to fund environmental education programs
in the Nisqually (Nisqually River Education Project), south sound (South Sound GREEN), and Chehalis
(Chehalis Basin Education Consortium) watersheds. South Sound GREEN is a sub awardee and CBEC is
a sub sub-awardee

None

TCD/NRF Partnership Agreement
NOAA BWET SOW

✔



FY25-UT Nisqually River Foundation 
NOAA BWET 25-27 SOW 

 
 

Project: NOAA BWET 25-27 

Project Duration: February 1, 2025-June 30, 2027 

 
Contacts: 
 

Nisqually River Foundation (Awardee) 
Davy Clark 
Nisqually River Education Project Program Director 
davy@nisquallyriver.org 
360-438-8715 

 
Thurston Conservation District (Sub Awardee) 
Sam Nadell 
South Sound GREEN Senior Program Specialist 
snadell@thurstoncd.com 
360-972-0628 
 
Chehalis Basin Education Consortium (Sub-Recipient) 
Rachel Stendahl 
Chehalis Basin Education Consortium Director 
rachelstendahl@gmail.com 
206-914-3780 

 
 
 

Budget:  

 South Sound GREEN: Not to exceed $22,720  

CBEC: Not to exceed $18,000 

 



FY25-UT Nisqually River Foundation 
NOAA BWET 25-27 SOW 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
 
Justin Hall 
Executive Director 
Nisqually River Foundation 

________________________________________ 
 
Sarah Moorehead 
Executive Director 
Thurston Conservation District  

  
 

Scope of Work 
The scope of work defines activities to be completed by South Sound GREEN and Chehalis Basin Education Consortium. This multi -year 

funding supports environmental education in southwest Washington as outlined in the budget table below: 
 

 Year 1 Year 2 Total 
South Sound GREEN Key Project Partner 1: $24,000 South Sound GREEN for planning and 

implementation of all aspects of project (teacher professional 
development and MWEE planning and implementation for teachers 
and students within the Deschutes Watershed $11,360 $11,360 $22,720 

Additional Explanation   
Staff time for Water Quality Monitoring, Student GREEN Congress, 
Summer Institute for Teachers, Water Quality Monitoring Teacher 
Training, Assessment and Networking Retreat for teachers (250 hours 
[125 hours per year] @ 46.88 =$11,720); WQ Supplies ($2,000), 
Transportation for participating South Sound GREEN Schools (20 
buses @ $300 per bus =$6,000 over 2 years); Sub reimbursement for 
participating South Sound GREEN Middle/High Schools  (15 substitute 
teachers @ 200 per sub =$3,000 over 2 years) 

  

 
  
Chehalis Basin 
Education Consortium 

Key Project Partner 2: $18,000 Chehalis Basin Education Consortium 
for planning and implementation of all aspects of project (teacher 
professional development and MWEE planning and implementation 
for teachers and students within the Chehalis Watershed $9,000 $9,000 $18,000 

Additional Explanation 

Staff time for Water Quality Monitoring, Student GREEN Congress, 
Summer Institute for Teachers, Water Quality Monitoring Teacher 
Training, Assessment and Networking Retreat for teachers (120 hours 
[60 hours per year] =$6,000); WQ Supplies over 2 years ($3,000), 
Transportation for participating CBEC schools (20 buses @ $300 per 
bus =$6,000 over 2 years); Sub reimbursement for participating CBEC 
Middle/High Schools (15 substitute teachers @ 200 per sub =$3,000 
over 2 years)   



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 
THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND NISQUALLY RIVER FOUNDATION  

 

This Memorandum of Understanding is made and entered into by Thurston Conservation 
District (TCD), having its principal offices at 582 Tilley Court SE, Suite 152, Tumwater, WA 98501 
and Nisqually River Foundation (NRF), having its principal offices at 620 Old Pacific Highway SE, 

Olympia WA 98513. 

Whereas, TCD is a subdivision of the state organized under Chapter 89.08 RCW for the purpose 
of administering programs developed to conserve natural resources; and 

Whereas, NRF is an organization likewise committed to conservation of natural resources; and 

Whereas, both organizations recognize that by taking cooperative and coordinated action they 
can improve the overall quality, efficacy, and economy of their programs; and 

Whereas, either organization may benefit from project-specific support that can be provided by 
the other entity; and that both TCD and NRF will benefit by cooperating on projects in this 
manner. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived from this agreement, TCD 
and NRF do hereby agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE Of AGREEMENT: The purpose of this Agreement is to describe the partnership 
between TCD and NRF on projects administered by either entity that involve work for common 
objectives and/or for reimbursement. The requested work shall be associated with 
environmental education, restoration, conservation, mitigation or related project-specific 
activities sponsored by either organization.  

2. ADMINISTRATION OF AGREEMENT: No separate or joint entity is being created by this 
Agreement. Rather TCD and NRF will each have a contract representative who will administer 
the agreement for each party. A party may change its representative upon providing written 
notice to the other party. The representatives are as follows: 

 
TCD Contract Representative 
Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 
Thurston Conservation District 
582 Tilley Court SE, Suite 152 
Tumwater, WA 98501 
360-754-3588 
Smoorehead@thurstoncd.com 
 

 
Partner Contract Representative 
Justin Hall, Executive Director 
Nisqually River Foundation 
620 Old Pacific Highway SE 
Olympia, WA 98513 
360-438-8715 
justin@nisquallyriver.org 
 
 

 



3. Roles: The organization that is awarded funding will be referred to as the Awardee. The 
organization that is subcontracted to carry out elements named in the Scope of Work will be 
referred to as the Sub Awardee.  
 
4. DURATION OF AGREEMENT: This agreement shall take effect upon the execution of the 
agreement by both TCD and NRF and shall remain in place until terminated by either party. 
 
4. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT: Either TCD or NRF may terminate this agreement by giving 
thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the other party. Written notice by email is acceptable. 
 
5. Scope of Work Document: The grant award letter will describe the work assigned to the 
Awardee and the Sub Awardee. A Scope of Work document including work assignments, 
budget, and timeline will be generated and signed by both parties for each award.   
  
6. FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: The Awardee shall review and approve the costs of the Sub 
Awardee’s implementation of the scope of work, according to any and all parameters agreed 
upon by both parties, or set forth by designated funding sources.  
 
7. REIMBURSEMENT: The Sub Awardee shall invoice the Awardee for work performed at least 
quarterly but no more than monthly basis unless otherwise agreed upon within the individual 
Scope of Work. Reimbursements will be processed within forty-five (45) days of receipt of the 
invoice. All costs for labor will be based on the current comprehensive rate for staff associated 
with the individual Scope of Work. 
 
8. ASSIGNMENT: Either party may assign or subcontract any portion of the services requested 
pursuant to this Agreement so long as both parties agree and the entity administering the 
project gives prior 
written approval for such assignment or subcontract. This includes use of TCD’s Habitat 
Restoration Field Crew. All terms and conditions of this Agreement shall apply to any approved 
subcontract or assignment related to this Agreement. 
 
9. INDEMNIFICATION AND LIMITATION OF REMEDIES:  

A. By Partner organization. Unless otherwise noted in subsequent project-specific Scopes 
of Work, the partner organization (Partner) shall indemnify and hold the District, its 
officers, officials, employees and volunteers harmless from claims, injuries, damages, 
losses or suits including reasonable attorney fees, to the extent caused by the Partner’s 
negligence.  In the event of liability caused by or resulting from the concurrent 
negligence of the Partner and the District, its officers, officials, employees, and 
volunteers, the partner’s liability hereunder shall be only to the extent of the Partner’s 
sole negligence.  It is further specifically and expressly understood that the 
indemnification provided herein constitutes the Partner’s waiver of immunity under 
Industrial Insurance, Title 51 RCW, solely for the purposes of this indemnification.  This 
waiver has been mutually negotiated by the parties.  The provisions of this section shall 
survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. 



 B. By District. Unless otherwise noted in subsequent project-specific Scopes of Work, the 
District shall indemnify and hold the Partner organization (Partner), its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers harmless from claims, injuries, damages, losses or suits 
including reasonable attorney fees, to the extent caused by District’s negligence.  In the 
event of liability caused by or resulting from the concurrent negligence of the Partner 
and the District, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers, the District's liability 
hereunder shall be only to the extent of the District’s sole negligence.  It is further 
specifically and expressly understood that the indemnification provided herein 
constitutes the District's waiver of immunity under Industrial Insurance, Title 51 RCW, 
solely for the purposes of this indemnification.  This waiver has been mutually 
negotiated by the parties.  The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
10. SEVERABILITY: Any provision of this agreement, which is prohibited or unenforceable, shall 
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability, without invalidating the 
remaining provision or affecting the validity or enforcement of such provision. 
 
11. AGREEMENT ALTERATIONS AND AMENDMENTS: Both parties may mutually amend this 
agreement. Such amendments shall not be binding unless they are in writing and signed by 
personnel authorized to bind for each of the respective parties. 
 
12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement is the entire agreement of the parties and supersedes 
all prior negotiations and agreements whether written or oral. This Agreement may be 
amended only by written 
agreement and no purported oral amendment to the Agreement shall be valid. 
 
 
Thurston Conservation District 
 
 
 
 

 Nisqually River Foundation 
 

Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director     
/Date 

 Justin Hall, Executive Director   / Date 

 



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Legal Review:        Yes                    No                    Not Required   

Goal of Presentation:      Decision            Information              Feedback   

WSCC FY2025-27 Natural Resources Investment Funding Agreement

Karin Strelioff 11/19/25

Approve the funding addendum.

n/a

✔

This WSCC Natural Resource Investment Funding Program (NRI) Addendum includes 3
District-Implemented-Projects (DIPs): One project involves marine riparian shoreline restoration, one
project involves invasive control and riparian planting along Woodland Creek, and the third project involves
debris removal and riparian restoration along an unnamed tributary to Zangle Creek. Funding to support
technical assistance is also included.

Addendum submission form

$107,770 in funding to support implementation of riparian restoration projects and TCD staff coordinating
that work.

This addendum represents 3 projects developed with
community members that align closely with Thurston
CD's riparian restoration goals for freshwater and
marine shorelines.

✔



1

Karin Strelioff

From: Commission@scc.wa.gov <noreply+29899f926be69dff@formstack.com>
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 7:07 PM
To: Karin Strelioff
Subject: FORM 4: Addendum

Washington State Conservation Commission 

FORM 4: ADDENDUM 

 Nov 3, 2025 7:06 PM 

Conservation District: Thurston 

GRANT PROGRAM: Natural Resource Investments (NRI) 

Overhead Rate: 25% 

Submitted By: Karin Strelioff 
Email: karin@thurstoncd.com 

Total Grant Award: 107770.00 

Basic Allocation Award (if applicable):  

Total to be obligated under this Addendum: 107770.00 

Intermediate Outcome #1: 26943.00 

Outcome 1: $26,943 
 
Technical Assistance 
 
 
 
Technical Assistance work to be performed for all planned projects including planning, engineering, design, contracting 
where appropriate, permitting where appropriate, travel and reporting. 
 

Intermediate Outcome #2: 28572.00 

Outcome 2: $28,572 
 



2

Mid-Eld Inlet Nearshore DIP  
 
This DIP project specifically supports marine shoreline function through riparian management actions (BMPs 314, 391, 
484) and continues TCD’s work to build momentum around nearshore restoration. Inspired by a recently completed 
bulkhead removal project lower in West Eld Inlet, the landowner reached out to begin this project in partnership with 
TCD. A full bulkhead removal at this site is in development under TCD’s Shore Friendly Thurston Program, and the 
proposed DIP kickstarts riparian management and helps to leverage construction funding for the full suite of restoration 
actions planned for the site. The comprehensive restoration project involves removal of 190-ft of existing concrete 
bulkhead and associated backfill and debris from the beach, daylighting a piped stream on the western side of the 
property as well as a partially buried stream on the east side, removing invasive vegetation near surface water 
drainages/wetlands on the site, and planting native riparian species to establish a healthy riparian buffer.  The reach of 
marine shoreline where the project is located is mapped as a priority area in the Squaxin Island Tribe’s Nearshore Project 
Selection Tool and includes priority sediments. The site, once restored, will contribute to key forage fish spawning habitat 
and support salmonids migrating to and from their freshwater spawning grounds, including threatened Puget Sound 
Chinook and Steelhead that utilize the nearshore environment at different life cycle stages. 
 

Intermediate Outcome #3: 37155.00 

Outcome 3: $37,155 
 
Woodland Creek Riparian DIP 
 
The 177.5-acre project area lies within the Woodland Creek Basin of the Henderson Inlet Watershed in North Thurston 
County (Section 04, Township 18N, Range 1W). The site contains several critical areas, including a 24-acre freshwater 
forested and shrub wetland, and two salmon-bearing streams—Woodland Creek and its Fox Creek tributary. According to 
the Statewide Washington Integrated Fish Distribution, these creeks support ESA-listed Puget Sound Fall Chinook, ESA-
listed Winter Steelhead, Coho (Species of Concern), Fall Chum, and Coastal Cutthroat. Both Fox Creek and Woodland 
Creek are Category 5 – 303(d) listed for Dissolved Oxygen and Temperature; and Category 4A for Bacteria - Fecal 
Coliform. The Woodland Creek system is naturally sand dominant, a condition amplified by stormwater issues.  The 
project area is part of the City of Lacey’s Greg Cuoio Community Park, which is planned for long-term conservation, 
education, and recreation. State-listed noxious weeds, particularly English ivy (Hedera helix), threaten native vegetation 
and associated fish & wildlife habitat. Invasive species management will focus on reducing noxious weeds and 
reestablishing native trees, shrubs, and groundcovers to improve habitat, forage, and water quality. Thurston 
Conservation District will implement NRCS Brush Management (314) and Tree/Shrub Establishment (612) practices. 
 

Intermediate Outcome #4: 15100.00 

Outcome 4: $15,100 
 
Zangle Creek Tributary Riparian DIP 
 
This DIP project focuses on restoring function to an unnamed tributary to Zangle Creek, expanding the reach and impact 
of restoration work taking place downstream within the Zangle creek subbasin.  The project is located upstream of Zangle 
Cove along a small seasonal tributary and wetland complex that drains into Zangle creek, then discharges into Dana 
Passage and Henderson Inlet. The project proposes to restore hydraulic connectivity in the drainage as well as improve 
riparian conditions by managing invasive vegetation and diversifying native vegetation at the site. The project area is 
approximately 2 acres on a 5 acre parcel. The site is rated CARA 3 and the seasonal stream drains into Zangle Cove which 
has a category 2 rating for bacteria (fecal coliform). The project focuses on obstruction and debris removal from the 
creek drainage, native plant establishment to improve buffer conditions, and mulching for new plantings (BMPs 500, 612, 
484). This project is part of an ongoing effort to increase the number of landowner connections in the subbasin, and to 
build interest in fish habitat barrier removal and restoration projects along Zangle Creek and the marine shoreline of 
Zangle Cove. 
 

Intermediate Outcome #5:  



3

 

  

Total of Intermediate Outcomes: 107770.00 

  

 



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Legal Review:        Yes                    No                    Not Required   

Goal of Presentation:      Decision            Information              Feedback   

TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology

Susan Shelton 11/19/25

Approve the policy.

NA

None

TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology

✔

✔

We seek the board's approval for this policy to satisfy
WA State Department of Health's requirements.

One of TCD's funders (WA State Department of Health) requires TCD to have a written board approved
policy that describes how the District allocates Salaries, Benefits, and PTO costs when seeking
reimbursement from funders.

The District's Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology is authorized by the WA State
Conservation Commission and has been in use for many years. However, the policy was never written and
was not included in TCD's Policy and Procedures manual.



Page 1 of 2 

Thurston Conservation District  

Policy 6.10 Salaries, Benefits, and PTO Cost Allocation Methodology 
 

 

 

 

Board Approved: November 19, 2025 

Purpose: 1 

The District seeks reimbursement from funders for project expenses, including staff salaries, benefits, 2 

and PTO. This policy describes the methodology used to allocate staff salaries, benefits, and PTO when 3 

seeking reimbursement from funders. 4 

Policy: 5 

Thurston Conservation District uses the Composite Rate (Comp Rate) methodology to allocate staff 6 

salaries, benefits, and PTO among funders. This is the method that has been authorized by the 7 

Washington State Conservation Commission. 8 

To calculate the Comp Rate for each employee, the Total Monthly Cost to the Employer for the 9 

employee is divided by the employee’s number of work hours in a month. 10 

Comp Rates are updated whenever an employee’s Total Monthly Cost changes. 11 

The District charges funders the employee’s hourly Comp Rates for each hour the employee works on 12 

the grant. 13 

Procedures: 14 

Employee comp rates are calculated using the following formula. 15 

1. The District calculates each employee’s number of monthly work hours by: 16 

• Calculating the number of total work hours in a year; 17 

• Calculating the employee’s total number of leave hours (Vacation, Sick, Holiday, Personal 18 

Day) accrued in a year; 19 

• Subtracting the number of leave hours from the total number of work hours in a year; 20 

• Dividing the result by 12 months. 21 

2. The District calculates each employee’s monthly pay rate. 22 

3. The District calculates the employer’s monthly tax obligations for each employee, including: 23 

• Federal Social Security; 24 

• Federal Medicare; 25 

• WA State Employment Security; 26 

• WA State Labor and Industries; 27 

• WA State Paid Family Medical Leave. 28 



Page 2 of 2 

4. The District calculates the monthly cost of the employee’s benefits including: 29 

• Employee’s medical, dental, vision, HRA and life insurance premiums; 30 

• 75% of the employee dependent medical, dental and vision insurance premium; 31 

• The employer’s portion of the employee’s Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) 32 

retirement benefit. 33 

The District calculates the comp rate for each employee by summing the employee’s monthly pay rate, 34 

the employer’s monthly tax obligation for the employee, and the monthly cost of the employee’s 35 

benefits. The sum of those three figures is then divide that sum by the employee’s number of monthly 36 

work hours. 37 



Item
5



 

WACD & NACD Update  

Thurston Conservation District   

November, 2025 

 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 

Information is current as of November 3, 2025. This update is excerpted from NACD CEO Jeremy Peters’ 

Updates on Recent Congressional and Executive Actions, NACD’s eResource and conversations with NACD 

staff. Keep in mind these things change.  Click on the links above for the latest information.  

SUBMIT NOMINATIONS FOR NACD’S HALL OF DISTINCTION 

NACD’s  Hall of Distinction recognizes conservation leaders advancing conservation at the national level. 

Inductees are announced at the 2026 NACD Annual Meeting. Send NACD information via this online form 

by December 19, 2025. Learn more about the Hall of Distinction, including eligibility criteria, here. 

FRIENDS OF NACD DISTRICT GRANTS 

Grants of up to $2,500 for districts or state associations with innovative approaches to locally led conservation. 

Applications accepted through November 30. Read the full information criteria on NACD's website. 

 

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 

• A federal judge has granted a temporary restraining order prohibiting any more RIFs “during or related to 

the shutdown.” American Federation of Government Employees, et al., v. United States Office of 

Management and Budget, et al. 

• October 20, the Senate Agriculture committee passed a marked-up version of the Fix Our Forests Act 

(FOFA) with bipartisan support. To be reconciled with House Bill. 

• October 21, USDA Secretary Rollins announced plans to reopen around 2,100 Farm Service Agency 

(FSA) county offices and resume core agency operations. 

• Federal Hiring Freeze: President Trump signed a new executive order (EO) indefinitely extending the 

federal hiring freeze, in effect since January 20. 

• Conservation districts are urged to document and communicate local impacts of the shutdown and executive 

actions through NACD’s Impact Survey and to share stories directly with their Members of Congress. 

• In the October 6 CEO Policy and Partnership Update, there is advice (page 4) on Grassroots Advocacy. 

UPCOMING NACD EVENTS 

o NACD’s 80th Annual Meeting - San Antonio Marriott Rivercenter, February 14-19, 2026. 

o Summer July 18-22, 2026   Grand Rapids, MI 

o SW/Pacific Region meeting Date is TBD. Guam 

o Annual February 6-10, 2027    Las Vegas, NV 

o Summer Meeting 2027     Washington State? 

o Annual February 5-9, 2028   Louisville, KY 

o Summer Meeting 2028     To be determined. 

o Annual February 3-7, 2029   New Orleans, LA 

 

WASHINGTON ASSOCIATION OF CONSERVATION DISTRICTS 

• WACD Annual meeting – Virtual and in-person 12/1-12/4. More information on  the HUB here. 

• Resolutions from this year’s area meeting are being referred to either the Natural Resources 

Committee or the Legislative, By-Laws and Policies Committee. About an even number of the 12 resolutions 

went to each committee who will make a recommendation to the WACD board at the 12/3 business meeting. So 

far, it appears there is only one for NACD. 

• WSCC’s Area CD of the Year Awards from the area meetings: Northwest Area - Mason CD;  

Southwest Area - Wahkiakum CD; Northeast Area - Lincoln Co. CD; North Central Area - Foster Creek CD; 

South Central Area - Kittitas County CD; Southeast Area - Rock Lake CD. 
K:\WSCC\2025\Meetings & Work Session, Specials\12-4-25 Spokane\Nov 2025 WACD-NACD Update for Thurston CD.docx 

https://www.nacdnet.org/members-all-resources/
https://www.nacdnet.org/members-all-resources/
https://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-events/publications/eresource/
https://4up9ja5ab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001gXeu8lrGxD23PT08i1jHaYTYGY3-JVcMg49ROi9VRocqzKMITfPYZLSa3ICkrtglLI16_SOvzzpb7sDJN87xl0MJ6UF_qL12X8-2zpXY0ERUEOX5Nudq7W1j2HGjPvAUJtG0VuLLZOnf9wpGssYATUomTJCTyCJjd7_fJ6m8R4tLrZMct6UDGZxnVpIp0X36-31Fr_dTFtEyDjqRhkl_Ls3vtF7kUdYk&c=p00fQx52oX98L7Be3TnWSMF1M-hrwF_EZr5JSIZgZhTpsk5x_-lRVQ==&ch=udeGKw4MoBFXYkM2SNnH2F2hzShy7SUkmRkuPZNEn5nRenvT3wJS6w==
https://4up9ja5ab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001gXeu8lrGxD23PT08i1jHaYTYGY3-JVcMg49ROi9VRocqzKMITfPYZLSa3ICkrtgldev5wtWKxoNKn0wzdA7cOjv165vXFI2ktJqMe6Mxrzv_2RGLPTyLDEaAnO7OvmmoLDfX-7PqWf8tJPCpzprCm58APIKByVdvoyYfr9bZ15vzi7jmFMJ2Z78F-1EBDclqmYMW3zAHrVplJNsvAhBIP4ajFGjP88smogqabzjwTFiaAU_q83VueHz8Hukzht4k7oinjI71z20=&c=p00fQx52oX98L7Be3TnWSMF1M-hrwF_EZr5JSIZgZhTpsk5x_-lRVQ==&ch=udeGKw4MoBFXYkM2SNnH2F2hzShy7SUkmRkuPZNEn5nRenvT3wJS6w==
https://www.nacdnet.org/?s=hall+of+distinction
https://4up9ja5ab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001gXeu8lrGxD23PT08i1jHaYTYGY3-JVcMg49ROi9VRocqzKMITfPYZLFq3TktkeplW7dJpD1ZgptR9tqWb-lgGPzcbEWehp209vwOEt7wumoJkvYmwBjFaUfAVLFYQl7HL4kqs0KWDI1ogbBV6KjwW3vEwv_YJA-P806P0C11vtE=&c=p00fQx52oX98L7Be3TnWSMF1M-hrwF_EZr5JSIZgZhTpsk5x_-lRVQ==&ch=udeGKw4MoBFXYkM2SNnH2F2hzShy7SUkmRkuPZNEn5nRenvT3wJS6w==
https://www.uscourts.gov/court-records/access-court-proceedings/remote-public-access-proceedings/cameras-courts/american-federation-government-employees-afl-cio-et-al-v-united-states-office-management-and-budget
https://www.uscourts.gov/court-records/access-court-proceedings/remote-public-access-proceedings/cameras-courts/american-federation-government-employees-afl-cio-et-al-v-united-states-office-management-and-budget
https://www.congress.gov/bill/119th-congress/house-bill/471
https://www.shrm.org/topics-tools/news/talent-acquisition/trump-extends-federal-hiring-freeze-merit-based-eo
https://4up9ja5ab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001gXeu8lrGxD23PT08i1jHaYTYGY3-JVcMg49ROi9VRocqzKMITfPYZNKzgsPjqGH7voqXhl2yoPF2-X8hFFuaLFUMMUrZx7Bmg5dIgBDPbG_Bl-qrvWaxVh5NgROmxLYFYvnbZ29ZIeTsUcXRZQ4OWH2Ap5eA20mXHRyfRW974BFHQ1m_xjUvLz9ODl0Td7dsiRglRNmMD5rLdDgJyVRDHQ==&c=p00fQx52oX98L7Be3TnWSMF1M-hrwF_EZr5JSIZgZhTpsk5x_-lRVQ==&ch=udeGKw4MoBFXYkM2SNnH2F2hzShy7SUkmRkuPZNEn5nRenvT3wJS6w==
https://www.nacdnet.org/members-all-resources/
https://www.nacdnet.org/news-and-events/annual-meeting/
https://wadistricts.us/?mailpoet_router&endpoint=track&action=click&data=WyIyNzQiLCI3N2RjNjZhY2IwMmE2MjRlYWRiMGFlNjIyMTdiZTRjOSIsIjExNTIiLCI0MmRkYzhmMTk0ZWIiLGZhbHNlXQ


Item
6



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Legal Review:        Yes                    No                    Not Required   

Goal of Presentation:      Decision            Information              Feedback   

TCD Resolution #2025-05: 2026 Election Resolution

Kirsten Hill 11/19/25

The recommendation is to approve this resolution.

✔

2026 Election Resolution

✔

We will be complying with state law, RCW Chapter
89.08.

Approximately $16,000 in costs for polling officers, ballots, staff time and other costs.

This resolution sets the election date as March 17, 2026; determines that the election will be a mail-in
election; and confirms that Susan Shelton will be the Election Supervisor.

Approximately $16,000 in costs for polling
officers, ballots, staff time and other costs.



 

 

 

Thurston Conservation District 

RESOLUTION 

 
Resolution #2025-05 
Subject: 2026 District Election 

A RESOLUTION OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 

ESTABLISHING THE 2026 ELECTION DATE, TIME, LOCATION, AND METHOD 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Thurston Conservation District (“District”) operates 

under the laws of the State of Washington applicable to conservation districts; and, 

WHEREAS, the District is governed by a five-member board, as set out in RCW Chapter 89.08 

and WAC Section 135-110, 

It is RESOLVED that a mail-in election for an open position on the District Board of Supervisors 

will be held on Tuesday, March 17, 2026. 

The elected position whose term is expiring in May 2026 is currently held by David Iyall.  

Interested candidates must be registered voters who reside within the boundaries of the District. 

Candidates may file their candidacy paperwork beginning November 20, 2025, at 10:00 am. The 
filing deadline for candidates to file their candidate required information is January 20, 2026 at 
4:30 pm. Interested candidates must file their required candidate information at the Thurston 

Conservation District Office or by emailing the Election Supervisor a scanned copy of their 

candidate paperwork to: sshelton@thurstoncd.com. 

Eligible voters are registered voters who reside within the boundaries of the District. The first 
day that voters may request ballots to be mailed to their mailing address for this election is 

February 2, 2026 and the last day and time is March 10, 2026 at 4:30 pm by contacting 
Thurston Conservation District at (360) 754-3588 or ballotrequest@thurstoncd.com. Ballot 
requests can be made in person March 11 through March 17, Monday through Friday, from 

8:00am to 4:30pm at the Thurston Conservation District Office. Ballots returned by mail must be 
postmarked no later than Election Day, March 17, 2026. Ballots returned by other means must 
be returned no later than 4:30pm on Election Day, March 17, 2026, to the Thurston 

Conservation District Office. 

The election supervisor will be Susan Shelton, Finance and Administration Director, Thurston 

Conservation District. Questions or concerns may be sent to sshelton@thurstoncd.com.  

A Conservation District supervisor is a public official who serves without compensation and who 

sets policy and direction for the conservation district.  

The published election procedures can be viewed at the District office and the website at 
www.thurstoncd.com, or from the Washington State Conservation Commission at 

www.scc.wa.gov. 

 
ADOPTED AT A REGULAR BOARD MEETING BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT ON NOVEMBER 19, 2025. 
 
________________________________    __________________________________ 
TJ Johnson, Board Chair    Marianne Tompkins, Vice Chair 

mailto:sshelton@thurstoncd.com
mailto:ballotrequest@thurstoncd.com
mailto:sshelton@thurstoncd.com
http://www.thurstoncd.com/
http://www.scc.wa.gov/


 

 

 
________________________________  __________________________________ 
Jennifer Colvin, Board Member   David Iyall, Board Member 
 

________________________________ 
Doug Rushton, Board Member 
 

 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 

Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 



Item
7



t: 360.754.3588  •  www.thurstoncd.com 
2918 Ferguson ST SW STE A Tumwater, WA 98512 

 

 

 

Agenda Item Title:  
 

Lead Staff:  Board Meeting Date:  
 

 

Description/Background: Please provide a description or background of the project.  

 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impacts: Please describe the costs associated with this action. 

 

 

Recommended Action: What decision do you recommend the board make? 

 

 

 

Supporting Documents: Please list below and attach supporting documents (contracts, maps, 

agreements, draft resolution or other documents). 

 

Pros:    Cons:  

 

BOARD MEETING ITEM SUMMARY SHEET
 

Legal Review:        Yes                    No                    Not Required   

Goal of Presentation:      Decision            Information              Feedback   

Resolution #2025-06 Entering into Real Estate Transactions

Kirsten Hill 11/19/25

The recommendation is to pass this resolution.

This resolution allows the Executive Director to act
swiftly when an appropriate property is found, rather
than potentially miss an opportunity to make an offer
because of delays in process.

This resolution authorizes the Executive Director to enter into real estate transactions on behalf of
Thurston Conservation District, when an appropriate property is found for the Conservation and Education
Center.

Resolution #2025-06 Entering into Real Estate Transactions

✔

✔

There are no costs associated with the resolution itself. There are the costs of earnest money and of
purchasing a property, but these costs are inherent in purchasing a property, and not a cost of this
resolution.

There are none that we are aware of.



Thurston Conservation District 

Resolution #2025-06 Entering into Real Estate Transactions 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO REAL ESTATE TRANSACTIONS 

WHEREAS, Thurston County Conservation District (hereafter “the TCD”), a Conservation 1 

District organized under RCW 89.08, has determined that the acquisition of real property is 2 

consistent with the goals and Strategic Plan of TCD; 3 

WHEREAS, a certain property has been identified and the acquisition of the certain property 4 

has been discussed in Executive Session (the “Property”); and 5 

WHEREAS, the purchase of property by a Conservation District, for Conservation District 6 

purposes, is authorized by RCW 89.08.220(5); and 7 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has instructed the TCD Executive Director on acceptable 8 

range of terms for purchase, which, when met, would indicate that the acquisition of the 9 

Property is in the best interest of the TCD; and  10 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors regularly meets not more frequently than monthly and 11 

requires public notice for any special session, which would result in delay which could result in 12 

the loss of a beneficial purchase opportunity within the instructions that the Board of 13 

Supervisors has provided to the Director; 14 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 15 

1. Approval of Purchase: The Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Director to proceed 16 

with the purchase of the Property on the terms and conditions that the Board of 17 

Supervisors has instructed the Director to obtain in executive session.  18 

2. Authority to Execute Documents: Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director, is hereby 19 

authorized, notwithstanding contract amount limits, and directed to execute and deliver, 20 

on behalf of the TCD, the Purchase Agreement (which shall include a contingency 21 

requiring Board of Supervisor Approval of the contract and of any payment other than 22 

ordinary and customary earnest money not to exceed 10% of the purchase price of the 23 

Property) and any and all other documents necessary or appropriate to secure the 24 

purchase agreement for the Property, including but not limited to title insurance, 25 

inspections, feasibility studies, surveys, and other documents customarily involved in or 26 

created during the process of purchase of real property prior to closing.  Closing and 27 

closing documents shall be separately and specifically authorized by the Board of 28 

Supervisors. 29 



Page 2 of 2 

3. Earnest Money: Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director, is further authorized to arrange 30 

for and pay earnest money in an amount not to exceed 10% of the purchase price of the 31 

Property, notwithstanding contract amounts limit, necessary to secure the purchase 32 

agreement for the Property. 33 

4. Incidental Actions: The Board of Supervisors authorizes Sarah Moorehead, Executive 34 

Director, to take all other actions, make necessary incidental payments of not more than 35 

1% of the purchase price or the general contract authority amount of the Executive 36 

Director, whichever is greater, and execute any additional documents necessary to 37 

secure the purchase agreement, including but not limited to, engaging the services of 38 

attorneys, title companies, and other professionals as may be required. 39 

5. Ratification of Prior Acts: All actions taken by the Board of Supervisors and the 40 

Executive Director prior to the adoption of this resolution that are within the authority 41 

conferred hereby are hereby ratified, confirmed, and approved. 42 

6. Effective Date: This resolution shall be effective immediately upon its adoption. 43 

PASSED AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR BOARD MEETING BY THE BOARD OF THE 44 

THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT ON NOVEMBER 19, 2025. 45 

 

________________________________  __________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, Board Chair    Marianne Tompkins, Vice Chair 

 

________________________________  __________________________________ 

Jennifer Colvin, Board Member   David Iyall, Board Member 

 

________________________________ 

Doug Rushton, Board Member 

 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 



Item
8



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

December 17, 2025, 5:00 pm - 7:50 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

1 

Work Session Topic List 
5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. Staff Presentation: Bucoda Community Garden Update & Farmland Preservation, Tina Wagner 

3. Community Partner Presentation, TBD 

4. WACD Annual Conference Debrief, All 

5. NACD Attendance, All 

6. Strategic Planning Process, Executive Director Moorehead 

7. Long-Term Funding Committee, TJ Johnson (Chair), Executive Director Moorehead 

8. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development, All 

9. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

Board Meeting 

6:30 pm – 7:50 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. November 19, 2025, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. November Financial Report 

4. Volunteer of the Year Award Recognition: 6:45 PM 

 Betsie DeWreede & Bob Barnes  15 minutes 

5. Public Comment 6:55 PM 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


 

2 

*Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

6. Partner Reports (if present) 7:05 PM 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service, (NRCS) DaShell Burnham 15 minutes 

B. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Josh Giuntoli  

C. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

D. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

7. Governance, All – Action Item 7:20 PM 
A. TCD 2026 Budget Review  10 minutes 

B. January 27, 2026 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development  

8. Executive Session: To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate 7:30 PM 

RCW 42.30.110 (1b) To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of 15 minutes 

real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such  

consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price. 

9. Executive Session Report Out – Action Item 7:45 PM 

5 minutes 

Adjourn 7:50 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report 

II. December Ecology Nonpoint Newsletter 

 

Important Future Dates 

January 2026 

 TCD Closed New Years Day Jan 01 

 TCD Closed Martin Luther King, Jr., Day Jan 19 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 - 7:30 p.m. In-person and Virtual (Zoom) Jan 27 

February 2026 

 NACD Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX Feb 14-18 

 TCD office closed Presidents Day Feb 16 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 - 7:30 p.m. In-person and Virtual (Zoom) Feb 24 

March 2026 

 Native Plant Festival & Sale, Thurston County Fairgrounds March 7 

 Student Green Congress, The Evergreen State College March 19 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 - 7:30 p.m. In-person and Virtual (Zoom) March 25

  



 

3 

 

 



Informational 

Items 



1 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

Executive Director’s Report 
Sarah Moorehead – Executive Director 

 

November 19, 2025 
 

 
Priority Initiative Updates 
Cultivating Farmland Preservation Partnerships 
TCD staff are gearing up for joint funding applications with American Farmland Trust and 
other local partners to increase farmland preservation efforts in our area. This 
collaboration would increase land transfer support capacity at AFT and outreach, technical 
support and succession planning efforts through FarmLink at TCD. These efforts are in 
direct alignment with TCD’s newly forming strategic plan, as well as regional priorities 
through the JBLM Sentinel Landscape Program. 
 
Celebrating 2025 Orca Recovery Day! 

 
On October 18th, on the eighth annual Orca Recovery Day, 65 volunteers gathered at 
Squaxin Park to remove invasive species like English ivy and plant ~150 native shrubs that 
will thrive in the understory of Squaxin Park. We even got a special surprise visit from Ollie 
the Squaxin Park Chipmunk! After a morning of planting, volunteers had the opportunity to 
attend one of four workshops: A guided shoreline walk, mushroom inoculation, a 
community art project, and an educational scavenger hunt.  
 



2 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

The best part about Orca Recovery Day is the 
families that come, year after year, to boost the 
natural biodiversity of the park, improve water 
quality, support salmon populations and, as a result, 
help to recover the endangered Southern Resident 
Orca. We even had a cub scout troop join the 
festivities! They were so eager to learn more about 
orca and salmon and dominated the scavenger hunt.  
 
As a reminder, this event is one of dozens that occur 
annually around the Salish Sea, hosted by different 
CDs and organizations. This annual day of action is 
impactful because it is collective, collaborative, and 
organized. Since 2018, over 180 organizations have 
hosted over 300 events with over 10,000 
participating volunteers. Learn more about ORD at 
https://betterground.org/ord/Day  
 

 
Conservation and Education Center Update 
As the Department of Enterprise Services conducts a property search for suitable CEC sites, 
the CEC Committee would like to position TCD in a position to respond quickly, should 
ideal opportunities arise. Considering the quick movement of the real estate market, a land 
purchase resolution to secure these emergent opportunities is proposed for review and 
discussion on the November Board work session. 
  
WACD Annual Meeting & Resolutions 
As CD’s statewide gear up for the WACD Annual Conference and business meeting, 
important materials can be found on the WACD Hub (linked below). Resolutions proposed 
this year appear to be useful and supportive of CDs statewide. When review resolutions, 
note that the versions listed by committee (Bylaws & Natural Resources Committees) are 
the versions that will come before the full membership for voting in December.  
 
Draft resolutions: https://wadistricts.us/annual/2025meetings/2025conference/  
 
Conference schedule: 
https://wadistricts.us/annual/2025meetings/2025conference/#schedule  
 

District Operations 
October 22, 2025 Board Meeting Action Items  

- No action items. 
 
Year-End Wrap Up 
Much of the last month has been spent completing budgets, finalizing staffing plans, 
developing committee work products (36-Hour & CEC), and preparing for the upcoming 
legislative session. After entering a year of uncertainty TCD is ending the year with a solid 
plan to move forward into 2026 and is looking forward to furthering its mission with some 
of the upcoming important organizational projects and priorities: 

https://betterground.org/ord/Day
https://wadistricts.us/annual/2025meetings/2025conference/
https://wadistricts.us/annual/2025meetings/2025conference/#schedule


3 

TCD Executive Director’s Report 

- Conducting an updated Rate Study for our Rates & Charges Funding 
- Developing a new Annual Plan framework and 2026 Annual Plan aligning with our 

new strategic plan 
- Engaging in the 2026 Legislative Session and WACD’s Legislative Days 
- Reviewing the CEC property search efforts and selecting a CEC site 

 
Monthly Staff Reports 
Reminder – Monthly staff reports can be viewed electronically! The link to view monthly 
staff reports can be found on your Board Portal. 



Proposed 2026 Consolidated Budget

Items $$
1 Income 9,686,863
2 Unrestricted Income 1,344,063
3 Retail Sales 82,350
4 WSCC Implementation 126,713
5 Rates and Charges 565,000
6 Overhead 540,000
7 2025 Carry Overs 30,000

8 Restricted Income 8,342,800
9 Federal Direct Grant Income 64,768

10 Federal Indirect Grant Income 1,248,902
11 State Grant Income 6,746,269
12 Local Grant Income 235,383
13 Nongovernmental Grants Income 47,478
14

15 Expenses 9,575,375
16 Administrative Expenses 647,575
17 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 335,000
18 36-Hour Leave Accrual Adjustment 8,050
19 Professional Services 81,884
20 Facility and Maintenance 120,260
21 Technology 30,755
22 Vehicles 22,283
23 Supplies 10,968
24 Insurance and Banking 38,375

25 Expenses by Priorities 8,927,800
26 Priority 1: Protect & Restore Natural Resources 7,337,228

27 FY26 TCD Priority 1 Investment 50,000
28 FY26-27 Riverbend 803,930
29 New - Scatter Creek RM 0-6.6 Initiation 131,504
30 FY24-27 Ecology Elwanger 128,586
31 FY25-29 Black River Frog 69,611
32 New - Skook Revegetation Management 80,660
33 FY25-27 Goebel Road River Restoration 80,834
34 FY25-27 Chehalis Tributary Data Collection 76,916
35 New - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 38,164
36 FY24-26 Pierce County Shellfish NTA 81,027
37 FY25-29 Shore Friendly 3,430,577
38 FY23-26 Lower Eld Bulkhead Removal 818
39 FY24-28 South Sound Riparian Analysis and Implementation 34,293
40 New - SRFB Thompson Creek Design 130,833
41 FY24-27 DOH Eld Inlet Manure Management 372,625
42 FY25-27 VSP 69,377
43 FY25-27 VSP Cost Share 22,028
44 FY22-27 USFWS Restoring South Sound Prairies 64,768
45 FY25-27 Chehalis 79,647
46 FY25-27 Shellfish Cost Share 27,415
47 FY25-26 CREP 13,063

Page 1 of 2Exported on November 12, 2025 11:26:09 AM PST



Items $$
48 FY25-27 NRI Cost Share 40,403
49 FY25-26 Sustainable Farms and Fields 23,537
50 FY25-27 Irrigation Grant 37,341
51 FY25-27 Riparian Grant Program (RGP) 1,449,271

52 Priority 2: Build Climate Resilience and Disaster Preparedness 555,114

53 FY26 TCD Priority 2 Investment 62,200
54 New - Neighborhood Stormwater 103,989
55 FY25-27 OlyEco NFWF Habitat Resilience 18,746
56 FY26 Puget Sound Energy 6,064
57 FY25-26 NACD Forestry 71,254
58 FY25-27 WDFW Building Conservation Capacity 255,527
59 FY25-27 Forest Health and Community Wildfire Resiliency 37,334

60 Priority 3: Create Community, Access, and Equity 846,158

61 FY26 TCD Priority 3 Investment 283,500
62 FY26 South Sound Green Interlocal 64,160
63 FY25-27 NOAA B-WET 29,814
64 FY26 McLane Salmon Trail 6,000
65 FY25-26 Inspire Olympia 18,447
66 FY25-27 Dawkins 800
67 FY24-UT Community Foundation 800
68 FY24-UT Nisqually 650
69 FY24-UT Squaxin 1,000
70 FY25-29 Olympia Urban Farmland 51,213
71 FY24-26 GRuB Beginning Farmer Development 5,862
72 FY24-27 South Sound Outreach (HSIL) 68,584
73 FY25-28 NACD SLP 177,051
74 FY25-28 EcoStudies REPI 53,267
75 FY25-28 WDFW REPI Landowner Support (AERI) 80,852
76 FY24-26 Thurston County Working Lands Outreach 4,158

77 Priority 4: Invest in Organizational Excellence and Leadership 189,300

78 FY26 TCD Priority 4 Investment 189,300
79

80 Savings 111,488
81

82 Budget Surplus 0
83 Administrative Expense to Total-Budget Ratio 6.69%

Page 2 of 2Exported on November 12, 2025 11:26:09 AM PST



Proposed 2026 Unrestricted Budget

Account Name 2025 Mid-Year
Revised Budget

2026 Proposed
Budget Differences Notes

1 Income 1,176,239 1,314,063 137,824

2 Retail Sales 68,621 82,350 13,729

3 Food Production and Consumption 2,300 2,900 600

4 Poultry Equipment & Tool Rentals 2,300 2,900 600

5 Soil Conservation and Health 9,920 7,550 -2,370

6 Soil Testing 8,600 6,500 -2,100
7 Nutrient Spreader Rentals 820 700 -120
8 No-Till Drill Rentals 500 350 -150

9 Community Outreach and Education 54,307 68,900 14,593

10 Plant Sales 53,000 68,900 15,900
11 TCD Swag Shop - T095 1,307 0 -1,307

12 Other Income 2,094 3,000 906

13 Contributions Private 2 0 -2
14 Interest Income 2,000 3,000 1,000
15 Miscellaneous Income 92 0 -92

16 Grant Revenue 126,713 126,713 0

18 Rates and Charges 564,110 565,000 890

19 Overhead 416,795 540,000 123,205

20 Overhead Allocation 394,795 518,000 123,205
21 Vehicle Allocation 22,000 22,000 0
22 2025 Carry Overs 50,000 30,000 -20,000 Unspent 2025 CEC Budget

23 Program Allocation 454,964 585,000 130,036

24 Priority 1: Protect & Restore Natural Resources 87,213 50,000 -37,213

25 Working Lands Preservation Initiative 1,000 10,000 9,000
26 Conservation TA 86,213 40,000 -46,213

27 Priority 2: Build Climate Resilience and Disaster
Preparedness 57,000 62,200 5,200

28 Food Processing and Tools Rentals 20,000 25,000 5,000
29 Soil Health Testing 26,600 27,000 400
30 Nutrient Spreader Rentals 5,400 5,200 -200
31 No-Till Drill Rentals 5,000 5,000 0

32 Priority 3: Create Community, Access, and Equity 238,745 283,500 44,755

33 Farm Link and Land Access 1,000 1,000
34 Conservation & Education Center 60,000 60,000 0
35 District Communications 61,875 60,000 -1,875
36 Plant Sale 54,000 75,000 21,000
37 Elections 15,000 20,000 5,000
38 SS Green 41,670 45,000 3,330
39 Envirothon 4,000 4,000 0
40 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 2,200 2,500 300
41 Website ADA Compliance 10,000 10,000
42 TCD Signage 6,000 6,000

43 Priority 4: Invest in Organizational Excellence and
Leadership 72,006 189,300 117,294

44 Investing in Future Conservation 47,056 33,000 -14,056
45 Employee Recruitment 2,100 3,300 1,200
46 Partnership Building 40,000 40,000
47 Advocacy Activities 40,000 40,000
48 Rates & Charges Initiative (Including Rate Study) 47,000 47,000
49 Board-led Initiatives and Meeting Supplies 1,000 2,000 1,000
50 Staff Conference & Training 16,100 18,000 1,900

51 Board Conference, Training, and Travel 5,750 6,000 250

52 Board Swag 150 -150

Page 1 of 2Exported on November 12, 2025 11:13:13 AM PST



Account Name 2025 Mid-Year
Revised Budget

2026 Proposed
Budget Differences Notes

53 Administrative Expenses 664,617 647,575 -17,042

54 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 348,160 335,000 -13,160
55 36-Hour Leave Accrual Adjustment 8,050 8,050 0

56 Professional Services 74,084 81,884 7,800

57 Legal Services 24,000 24,000 0
58 Audit & Accounting 9,940 11,484 1,544
59 Computer Services 35,744 42,000 6,256
60 Professional Services 4,400 4,400 0

61 Facility and Maintenance 118,109 120,260 2,151

62 Janitorial Services 9,100 9,100 0
63 Office Rent 101,124 104,160 3,036
64 Utilities 5,785 5,000 -785
65 Equipment & Office Furniture 2,100 2,000 -100

66 Technology 36,384 30,755 -5,629

67 Office Equipment Leases 3,920 2,968 -952
68 Communications 16,152 18,084 1,932
69 Photocopier Usage 1,000 700 -300
70 Computer Hardware Purchases 3,000 3,000 0
71 Computer Software 12,312 6,003 -6,309

72 Vehicles 22,500 22,283 -217

73 Vehicle Leases 7,000 7,783 783
74 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 5,500 6,500 1,000
75 Vehicle Fuel 10,000 8,000 -2,000

76 Supplies 11,680 10,968 -712

77 Office Supplies 5,000 4,000 -1,000

78 Staff Swag 582 0 -582
79 Postage & Shipping 300 200 -100
80 Organizational Dues 6,280 6,668 388
81 Licenses & Permits 100 100 0

82 Insurance and Banking 45,650 38,375 -7,275

83 Bank Fees & Interest Charges 650 750 100
84 Liability Insurance Premiums 45,000 37,625 -7,375
85 Late Fees & Penalties 0 0 0

86 Savings 106,658 111,488 4,830

87 Reserve Fund 56,658 71,488 14,830 Year-end balance will be
$307,321

88 Tenant Improvement Depreciation 22,250 22,250 0
89 Other Reserve Fund Savings 34,408 49,238 14,830

90 Conservation Education Center Savings Plan 50,000 40,000 -10,000 Year-end balance will be
$209,363

91 Net Income (Surplus or Deficit) 0 0 0

Page 2 of 2Exported on November 12, 2025 11:13:13 AM PST



Proposed 2026 Restricted Budget

Grant Code Grant Name 2026 Budget Salaries &
Benefits Overhead Travel Goods &

Services
Constructions
& Restoration
Work

Cost Share Subrecipients
Pass-Through

1 Restricted Budget Totals 8,342,800 2,129,971 518,784 41,035 1,115,788 1,265,346 33,800 3,238,075
2 E050 FY26-27 Riverbend 803,930 80,049 20,012 1,500 0 702,369 0 0
3 E200 FY24-27 Ecology Elwanger 128,586 80,869 20,217 0 27,500 0 0 0
4 E300 FY25-29 Black River Frog 69,611 52,124 15,637 0 725 1,125 0 0
5 E400 New - Skook Revegetation Management 80,660 21,432 5,358 3,000 2,000 48,870 0 0
6 E500 FY25-27 Goebel Road River Restoration 80,834 64,667 16,167 0 0 0 0 0
7 E600 FY25-27 Chehalis Tributary Data Collection 76,916 18,397 5,519 500 52,500 0 0 0
8 E700 New - Neighborhood Stormwater 103,989 46,399 11,600 4,490 41,500 0 0 0
9 E800 New - Scatter Creek RM 0-6.6 Initiation 131,504 70,638 17,660 0 33,975 9,231 0 0

10 G019-SS FY26 South Sound Green Interlocal 64,160 55,297 0 863 8,000 0 0 0
11 G019.106 FY25-27 NOAA B-WET 29,814 6,814 0 0 23,000 0 0 0
12 G019.107 FY26 McLane Salmon Trail 6,000 2,887 722 0 2,391 0 0 0
13 G019.130 FY25-26 Inspire Olympia 18,447 14,758 3,689 0 0 0 0 0
14 G019.28 FY25-27 Dawkins 800 0 0 50 750 0 0 0
15 G019.29 FY24-UT Community Foundation 800 0 0 0 800 0 0 0
16 G019.85 FY24-UT Nisqually 650 0 0 0 650 0 0 0
17 G019.85 FY24-UT Squaxin 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0 0 0
18 M065 FY25-29 Olympia Urban Farmland 51,213 22,891 5,723 200 12,400 0 0 10,000
19 M066 FY24-26 GRuB Beginning Farmer Development 5,862 5,329 533 0 0 0 0 0
20 M078 FY25-27 OlyEco NFWF Habitat Resilience 18,746 14,997 3,749 0 0 0 0 0
21 M079 FY26 Puget Sound Energy 6,064 4,771 1,193 100 0 0 0 0
22 M095 New - WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement 38,164 28,411 7,103 150 2,500 0 0 0
23 M200 FY25-26 NACD Forestry 71,254 53,891 13,473 1,640 2,250 0 0 0
24 M600 FY24-26 Pierce County Shellfish NTA 81,027 59,771 17,931 475 2,850
25 R035 FY25-29 Shore Friendly 3,430,577 227,178 56,795 730 62,296 0 0 3,083,578
26 R090 FY23-26 Lower Eld Bulkhead Removal 818 818 0 0 0 0 0 0
27 R100 FY24-27 South Sound Outreach (HSIL) 68,584 22,037 2,204 50 15,000 0 0 29,293
28 R110 FY24-28 South Sound Riparian Analysis and Implementation 34,293 21,782 5,446 540 5,000 1,525 0 0
29 R200 New - SRFB Thompson Creek Design 130,833 12,467 3,117 250 115,000 0 0 0
30 S100 FY25-27 WDFW Building Conservation Capacity 255,527 92,860 23,215 1,380 138,072 0 0 0
31 S500 FY24-27 DOH Eld Inlet Manure Management 372,625 277,035 69,259 220 26,111 0 0 0
32 SLP075 FY25-28 NACD SLP 177,051 48,811 12,203 3,000 2,000 0 0 111,037
33 SLP076 FY25-28 EcoStudies REPI 53,267 41,549 10,387 330 1,000 0 0 0
34 SLP077 FY25-28 WDFW REPI Landowner Support (AERI) 80,852 58,468 14,617 0 3,600 0 0 4,167
35 TC400 FY25-27 VSP 69,377 54,302 13,575 750 750 0 0 0
36 TC450 FY25-27 VSP Cost Share 22,028 17,222 4,306 500 0 0 0 0
37 TC500 FY24-26 Thurston County Working Lands Outreach 4,158 2,838 710 10 600 0 0 0

Page 1 of 2Exported on November 12, 2025 11:25:02 AM PST



Grant Code Grant Name 2026 Budget Salaries &
Benefits Overhead Travel Goods &

Services
Constructions
& Restoration
Work

Cost Share Subrecipients
Pass-Through

38 US90 FY22-27 USFWS Restoring South Sound Prairies 64,768 1,544 0 0 29,424 0 33,800 0
39 W050 FY25-27 Chehalis 79,647 61,277 15,319 1,050 2,000 0 0 0
40 W060 FY25-27 Shellfish Cost Share 27,415 21,612 5,403 400 0 0 0 0
41 W070 FY25-26 CREP 13,063 8,990 2,248 325 1,500 0 0 0
42 W080 FY25-27 NRI Cost Share 40,403 24,510 6,127 555 3,821 5,390 0 0
43 W120 FY25-26 Sustainable Farms and Fields 23,537 9,353 2,338 200 11,646 0 0 0
44 W130 FY25-27 Forest Health and Community Wildfire Resiliency 37,334 29,867 7,467 0 0 0 0 0
45 W140 FY25-27 Irrigation Grant 37,341 29,693 7,423 225 0 0 0 0
46 W170 FY25-27 Riparian Grant Program (RGP) 1,449,271 361,365 90,341 17,552 483,177 496,836 0 0

Page 2 of 2Exported on November 12, 2025 11:25:02 AM PST



 

 

   

Welcome! 
   

Welcome to the latest edition of the Southwest Regional Nonpoint Newsletter 
from the Washington State Department of Ecology! Below, you’ll find our monthly 
updates on ongoing projects, events, and resources relating to nonpoint source 
pollution and water quality in southwestern Washington. 

   

 

The Clean Water Guidance is Now Available for Public Comment  

 



 

 
We’re excited to share that we have 
released all remaining Voluntary 
Clean Water Guidance for Agriculture 
chapters for public comment! This 
guidance serves as a technical 
resource for agricultural producers 
that recommends site-specific best 
management practices (BMPs) to 
protect water quality. We would 
appreciate your feedback and invite 
you to comment on the draft 
Voluntary Clean Water Guidance for 
Agriculture chapters.  

  

Visit our Nonpoint guidance webpage 
to access draft chapters and learn 
more. 

  

Comments can be submitted until 
11:59 p.m. on Nov. 21, 
2025.                                                    

 

   

Tracking Nonpoint Pollution: October 2025 

   

https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%2F%3Fdata=05%257C02%257Cchls461%2540ECY.WA.GOV%257C637e867a0cb94791070308de1d5791e8%257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%257C0%257C0%257C638980459100548985%257CUnknown%257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%253D%253D%257C0%257C%257C%257C%26reserved=0%26sdata=bRKGRIVXmRbpJhy88nJhuV8bi2TkVZ7OWgQAmP8p32Y%253D%26url=https%253A%252F%252Fecology.wa.gov%252Fregulations-permits%252Fplans-policies%252Fplan-to-control-nonpoint-sources-of-pollution%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Dgovdelivery%2523ag%26utm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/0100019a5afd921f-725d8a52-b693-4e13-a3fd-c3db30af055e-000000/ZkPykSEjXGAbUzcPCbr9CQWFOZTWBIzNbWIPK_OVkLs=430


Environmental 
Report Tracking 
System (ERTS): 

In October, we 
received a total of 9 
ERTS reports from 
community 
members in 
southwestern 
Washington. See the 
attached table for 
the location of the 
reports by county.   

  

Watershed 
Evaluations: 

In addition to responding to ERTS reports, our team proactively addresses 
nonpoint pollution through watershed evaluations. These evaluations involve 
visits to targeted areas during the wet season where we assess potential sites 
from public rights-of-way. In the month of October, we conducted a total of 7 
watershed evaluations as listed in the table above. During these evaluations a 
total of 12 new sites were identified in southwestern Washington. 



Technical 
Assistance Letters: 

Directly addressing 
ERTS reports and 
identified sites of 
concern from 
watershed 
evaluations, 
Ecology’s Nonpoint 
staff generate and 
send Technical 
Assistance (TA) 
letters as a means of 
communicating 
nonpoint related 
issues to 
landowners/ 
operators and 
establishing a collaborative plan for BMP implementation. In October 2025, our 
staff sent out a total of 17 TA letters across Southwestern Washington as 
depicted in the chart attached. 

  
 

   

 

   

Explore Nonpoint Pollution Strategies   



Our Nonpoint Pollution Webpage provides general information on nonpoint 
pollution, details about the types of pollutants we manage and our efforts to 
address them. It also covers our regulatory authority, ongoing statewide plans, 
the processes we use to collaborate with local partners and landowners and 
more. 

  

Seeking More Information on Ecology's BMPs? 

Check out our Voluntary Clean Water Guidance for 
Agriculture, a guide to water quality BMPs intended to 
support healthy farms while helping producers meet 
clean water standards. This guide complements 
existing resources like the NRCS Field Office Technical 
Guides and helps producers make productive water 
quality decisions during farm planning. Ecology uses 
this guidance for grant funding, watershed cleanup, 
technical assistance, and outreach, while supporting 
other programs in recommending water quality 
projects to landowners. 

  

We are currently working on the remaining eight chapters that will be submitted to 
EPA alongside the Nonpoint Plan by December 31, 2025. These chapters will have 
their own formal comment period, anticipated for this fall. Ahead of this, we are 
posting draft materials for early preview as available on our webpage. Four 
chapters are currently available to preview. 

Did You Know? Ecology Offers Language Services 

Ecology provides language services to ensure individuals whose primary language 
is not English can access important information about our programs and 
resources. Language services are available to community members and partners 
collaborating with Ecology, including landowners and partner 
organizations/agencies. 

https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps:%252F%252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%252FCL0%252Fhttps:%25252F%25252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%25252FCL0%25252Fhttps:%2525252F%2525252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2525252FCL0%2525252Fhttps:%252525252F%252525252Fecology.wa.gov%252525252Fwater-shorelines%252525252Fwater-quality%252525252Fnonpoint-pollution%252525253Futm_medium=email%2525252526utm_source=govdelivery%2525252523:~:text=The%252525252520Nonpoint%252525252520Plan%252525252520outlines%252525252520Washington%2525252527s,at%252525252520the%252525252520end%252525252520of%2525252525202025.%2525252F1%2525252F01000195f3c142ca-f1b9b47b-b60d-4525-afaa-c1f3a4c3b1fc-000000%2525252FHNA-LWGK-PGlWPuVlz7CR3BiZTfhISyxpAPmx8UuMbs=399%25252F1%25252F01000196ad136b15-c7bd2d76-da25-4268-adf9-6b03312c2917-000000%25252FaNw4SGyHFim5coUCevIlwMbD4B9IwS_rlp4C4-L7404=404%252F1%252F010001976539c9ca-c363d5f5-64cf-4eee-9151-e46a223eed10-000000%252FSV9Y1G7cXT74tToC4EZ30JvQdA6MEELgGRjvYzy9-Gw=409%2F1%2F01000197f17667a2-ee1d4ade-72db-4e36-8b46-3f0b2e864f3e-000000%2FYk5Cv0ZLqGox_DiePVwEZrKQLdZiKdAg8VWKbXtKrYQ=413/1/01000198a9d0bcf9-9f445471-6f68-43b7-ae47-0e31dccc1c73-000000/mk1I3vDdEQvtNLKvciSlFAzPI_VZfU_cyAVX9tpQL74=418
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps:%252F%252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%252FCL0%252Fhttps:%25252F%25252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%25252FCL0%25252Fhttps:%2525252F%2525252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2525252FCL0%2525252Fhttps:%252525252F%252525252Fapps.ecology.wa.gov%252525252Fpublications%252525252Fsummarypages%252525252F2010008.html%252525253Futm_medium=email%2525252526utm_source=govdelivery%2525252F1%2525252F01000194d8d84427-e2552fc8-afcd-4833-8a19-fb3fb0a189c5-000000%2525252FT9Qg2aTiq7fPv7sxtwoEe-hf84Dq2SiC5FIESgyHrJM=391%25252F1%25252F0100019568f3ee6d-902f2668-5f61-4df7-ad34-54461598bcda-000000%25252F-JhUhvvx4IYrUt2dWK-Mw3SzHs9j4eFJRxCVEROp5aw=395%252F1%252F01000195f3c142ca-f1b9b47b-b60d-4525-afaa-c1f3a4c3b1fc-000000%252F9nxFIaeqeaVTYRpwu3dWPPVwcqTmZtk25bNu-7nTs7Q=399%2F1%2F010001976539c9ca-c363d5f5-64cf-4eee-9151-e46a223eed10-000000%2FoRYROSyzZWRrd-QeqiZyJUQrAzfRktRVgY8ypqinZXI=409/1/01000197f17667a2-ee1d4ade-72db-4e36-8b46-3f0b2e864f3e-000000/84qgjQIXqFz0Fg1JN7nkEBqjFawnMcvMvhACiWesd3w=413
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps:%252F%252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%252FCL0%252Fhttps:%25252F%25252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%25252FCL0%25252Fhttps:%2525252F%2525252Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2525252FCL0%2525252Fhttps:%252525252F%252525252Fapps.ecology.wa.gov%252525252Fpublications%252525252Fsummarypages%252525252F2010008.html%252525253Futm_medium=email%2525252526utm_source=govdelivery%2525252F1%2525252F01000194d8d84427-e2552fc8-afcd-4833-8a19-fb3fb0a189c5-000000%2525252FT9Qg2aTiq7fPv7sxtwoEe-hf84Dq2SiC5FIESgyHrJM=391%25252F1%25252F0100019568f3ee6d-902f2668-5f61-4df7-ad34-54461598bcda-000000%25252F-JhUhvvx4IYrUt2dWK-Mw3SzHs9j4eFJRxCVEROp5aw=395%252F1%252F01000195f3c142ca-f1b9b47b-b60d-4525-afaa-c1f3a4c3b1fc-000000%252F9nxFIaeqeaVTYRpwu3dWPPVwcqTmZtk25bNu-7nTs7Q=399%2F1%2F010001976539c9ca-c363d5f5-64cf-4eee-9151-e46a223eed10-000000%2FoRYROSyzZWRrd-QeqiZyJUQrAzfRktRVgY8ypqinZXI=409/1/01000197f17667a2-ee1d4ade-72db-4e36-8b46-3f0b2e864f3e-000000/84qgjQIXqFz0Fg1JN7nkEBqjFawnMcvMvhACiWesd3w=413
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Flinks-1.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps:%252F%252Fgcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com%252F%253Fdata=05%25257C02%25257Cchls461%252540ECY.WA.GOV%25257C6460a2ad43494a4a9d7308ddf09bbe5b%25257C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%25257C0%25257C0%25257C638931273901302966%25257CUnknown%25257CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%25253D%25253D%25257C0%25257C%25257C%25257C%2526reserved=0%2526sdata=hahxB%25252B5Timg7blkvAH793NTrzBgCJ6iVojRAjNJy7Gs%25253D%2526url=https%25253A%25252F%25252Fecology.wa.gov%25252Fregulations-permits%25252Fplans-policies%25252Fplan-to-control-nonpoint-sources-of-pollution%25253Futm_medium%25253Demail%252526utm_source%25253Dgovdelivery%2526utm_medium=email%2526utm_source=govdelivery%2F1%2F0100019939593798-abb3d4bc-9193-449a-ae27-67216f537a8f-000000%2Fhtul4wL2E9scfXfNVWi8xcDrhepQsVWZP2s668fQ29g=422/1/01000199ca381027-22c7be40-dce9-49bd-b488-8a1de4f4995c-000000/Q-eLzeRZwdUIDkwVq79cCnY9PYyDK3FEiRQjqZqh7qo=426


We can help with: 

• Information written in your preferred language 

• Access to qualified interpreters, both in person and over the phone 

 For more information, please reach out to your Ecology Nonpoint staff contact 
 

   

 

   

Emily Davis  

Senior Nonpoint 
Pollution Specialist- 

Deschutes, Nisqually, 
Chambers-Clover, 
Puyallup 

emily.davis@ecy.wa.gov 

(564) 669-1875 

Sarah Longacre 

Nonpoint Water Quality 
Specialist- 

Lyre-Huko, Soleduc, 
Elwha Dungeness, 
Quilcene-Snow, Queets- 
Quinault, Kennedy 

Jason Pietroski 

Nonpoint Water Quality 
Specialist- 

Watersheds draining to 
the Columbia 

jason.pietroski@ecy.wa.
gov 

(360) 819-6558 

Chloe Steffes 

Nonpoint Education and 
Outreach Specialist  

chloe.steffes@ecy.wa.go
v 

(564) 250-0995 
 

 

Molly Paige 

Nonpoint Water 
Quality Specialist- 

Olympic peninsula, 
South Sound 
shellfish growing 
areas, Key Peninsula, 
Chehalis, Willapa Bay 

molly.paige@ecy.wa.g
ov 

(360) 480-6099 

Gabe Raso 

Southwest Region 
Watershed 
Resources Unit 
Supervisor 

mailto:chloe.steffes@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:jason.pietroski@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:jason.pietroski@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:chloe.steffes@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:chloe.steffes@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:molly.paige@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:molly.paige@ecy.wa.gov


Goldsborough, Lower 
Chehalis  

sarah.longacre@ecy.wa.
gov 

(360) 584-5983 
 

 

gabe.raso@ecy.wa.gov 

(564) 233-9563 
 

 

  

 

 
To Report Environmental Concerns: 

Online: Statewide Report Form 

Email: swroerts@ecy.wa.gov 

Phone: 360-407-6300 

Subscribe / Unsubscribe to SWRO Nonpoint Newsletter  

 

ADA Accessibility To request an ADA accommodation, email chloe.steffes@ecy.wa.gov, 
call (564) 250-0995, or dial 711 to call through the Washington Telecommunications 
Relay for services like text telephone (TTY). Visit Ecology’s website for more 
accessibility information. 
    

 

 

mailto:gabe.raso@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:gabe.raso@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:gabe.raso@ecy.wa.gov
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fecology.wa.gov%2FFooter%2FReport-an-environmental-issue%2Fstatewide-issue-reporting-form%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/0100019a5afd921f-725d8a52-b693-4e13-a3fd-c3db30af055e-000000/YWmBgKmFJYHiT-TiwN-xtPn8jErCaAWO_x7FWKAsQO0=430
mailto:swroerts@ecy.wa.gov
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FWAECY%2Fsubscriber%2Fnew%3Ftopic_id=WAECY_344/1/0100019a5afd921f-725d8a52-b693-4e13-a3fd-c3db30af055e-000000/0_YWP1rk13ZS96Hf7P6EbTdH0P9ggfl0Zh6m37DNqis=430
mailto:chloe.steffes@ecy.wa.gov

	00_11-19-25 WS & BM Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	03.pdf (p.4)
	03_11-19-25 Consent Agenda.pdf (p.5-6)
	03A_10-22-25 WS & BM Minutes.pdf (p.7-11)
	03B1_Nisqually River Foundation Funding Agreement Summary Sheet.pdf (p.12)
	03B2_Nisqually River Foundation Funding Agreement.pdf (p.13-14)
	03B3_Nisqually River Foundation Partnership Agreement.pdf (p.15-17)
	03C1_WSCC Natural Resources Investment Funding Agreement Summary Sheet.pdf (p.18)
	03C2_WSCC Natural Resources Investment Funding Agreement.pdf (p.19-21)
	03D1_TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries... Allocation Methodology Summary Sheet.pdf (p.22)
	03D2_TCD Policy 6.10 Salaries... Allocation Methodology.pdf (p.23-24)
	05.pdf (p.25)
	05D_WACD & NACD Update.pdf (p.26)
	06.pdf (p.27)
	06A1_TCD Resolution 2025-05, 2026 Elections Summary Sheet.pdf (p.28)
	06A2_TCD Resolution 2025-05, Elections Resolution.pdf (p.29-30)
	07.pdf (p.31)
	07A1_TCD Resolution 2025-06, Entering into Real Estate Transactions Summary Sheet.pdf (p.32)
	07A2_TCD Resolution 2025-06, Entering into Real Estate Transactions.pdf (p.33-34)
	08.pdf (p.35)
	08C_12-17-25 WS & BM Agenda Draft.pdf (p.36-38)
	I._Informational Items.pdf (p.39)
	I.Executive Director Report November 2025.pdf (p.40-42)
	II. Proposed 2026 Budget.pdf (p.43-48)
	Proposed 2026 Consolidated Budget.pdf (p.1-2)
	Proposed 2026 Unrestricted Budget.pdf (p.3-4)
	Proposed 2026 Restricted Budget.pdf (p.5-6)

	III. November Ecology Nonpoint Newsletter.pdf (p.49-55)

